
FILED

APR 1 7 2025
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

JOAN KANE. CLERK

U.S. DIST. COURT^E
ESTERN DIST. OKLA.

.DEPUTYWESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOfVl^sgY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )

)

Plaintiff, )

)
No.)-vs-

)

Violation: 18 U.S.C. § 924(h)ABDULLAH HAJl ZADA )

)

Defendant. )

I N FORMAT ION

The United Stales Attorney charges:

COUNT 1

(Receipt of a Firearm and Ammunition to be Used to

Commit a Federal Crime of Terrorism)

From in or about June 2024, through on or about October 7, 2024, in the Western

District of Oklahoma and elsewhere,

ABDULLAH HAJI ZADA,

knowingly received, attempted to receive, and knowingly and voluntarily conspired with

others, both known and unknown, to receive a firearm and ammunition, to wit: two AK-

47-style rilles and 500 rounds of ammunition, knowing and having reasonable cause to

believe that the firearm and ammunition would be used to commit a Federal crime of

terrorism, specifically attempting to provide and conspiring to provide materia! support

and resources to the Islamic Slate of Iraq and al-Sham (“ISIS’"), a designated foreign

lerronsl organization.
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All in violation of Title 18. United States Code. Section 924(h).

ROBi-RT .1. troi-;sti:;r

United States Allorncv
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AssisUmt U.S. Allorncvs
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SLPCRIMINAL COVERSHEET

U.S. District Court, Western District of Oklahoma2

Felony [7j USAONo.:.Petty Misdemeanor ise JNO.:

Charging Document: Information

Forfeiture: Y

No. of Defendants: Total No. of Counts: 1 Sealed: Y

Warrant | | Summons [J Notice [/

Companion Case No. (if any): Tawhedi, Nasir
By:Jkh	

N [7McGirt: YOCDETF: Y

N / N|Zl N /

DEFENDANT INFORMATION:

Name: ABDULAH HAJIZADA

Alias(es): Address: MOORE, OK 73160

FBI No.:

DOB: 2006 n[7SSN: Race: White Interpreter: Y

n|Z!Sex: M / F Juvenile: Y Language/Dialect: English
PRIOR MAGISTRATE

JUDGE PROCEEDINGS:DEFENDANT STATUS/RECOMMENDATION:

/i Detention RequestedNot in Custody

I Type ofBond:_
71 In Custody at: Cimarron Correctional Facility

Inmate/Prisoner/Register No.: USM# 40031-511

N 17Complaint: Y

Magistrate Judge Case No.: MJ-

yEPreviously Detained: N

ATTORNEY/AGENCY INFORMATION:

Name: JeffBvers	

Address: 71 S np.an a Snitp 10Q

Oklahoma City, OK 73102	

/’I Public Defender

CJA Panel

Retained

AUSA: DILLON/PERRY

Agent/Agency: FBI

Phone: r405^ 609-5980 Local Officer/Agency:

CHARGING DETAILS

Count(s) Offense(s) ChargedU.S.C. Citation(s)

18 U.S.C. §§ 924(h)

Penalty

NMT 15 years imprisonment; $250,000. fine, o/b;Receipt of a firearm and ammunition to be
used to commit a Federal crime of terrorism SMT 3 years S/R; $100 SA

1

RECEIVED
APR 17 2025

Clerk, U.S. District Court
WEST.DIST.OF OKLA-

Date: 04/14/2025Signature of AUSA: /Matt Dillon

1/22
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